
 

From: James Anderson   

Sent: 09 December 2024 12:53 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; Vicki Caress > 

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Slim Chickens, 133 High Road, Wood Green, 

London N22 6BB (WK/614667) PCX:000041000008670 

 

Dear Daliah, 

 

Thank you very much for sending over the two representations to the above application. 

 

Would you be kind enough please to send the following to the two people who have made a 

representation? 

 

 

“Dear Local Resident,  

 

I am the solicitor who has submitted the application for the new Slim Chickens premises 

licence at 133 High Road, Wood Green. 

 

I am aware that you have made a representation against the application and I wanted to 

write to you on behalf of my client. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me and I can put you in touch with the Operations Director 

at Slim Chickens, who would be happy to discuss the proposed new business with you. 

 

Slim Chickens have over 30 restaurants in the UK with many in Central London and they 

trade successfully. 

 

They do all have the benefit of a premises licence to allow the sale of alcohol, but this is a 

relatively small part of the overall sales; there is no bar as such (service is from the counter) 

and a limited range of alcohol is provided, but this is enjoyed by some customers. 

 

We have followed in terms of hours of operation the same licence which ITSU had. 
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There are a number of conditions we have offered in the application which will (if it is 

granted) appear on the premises licence and these are as follows:- 

 

1. Anyone who leaves the premises (for example to smoke) will not be permitted to take 

alcohol with them unless these customers are seated in the small external area in 

front of the premises. 

 

2. Consumption of alcohol on the premises (including the external area mentioned 

above) will only be to a person seated taking a meal there and for consumption by 

such a person as ancillary to their meal. 

 

3. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only 

and supplied as ancillary to their meal. 

 

In a nutshell, any off sales of alcohol must be in sealed containers and all customers who 

are drinking alcohol must be doing so seated at a table and enjoying a meal. 

 

There can be no sales of alcohol to customers who are drinking and not eating. 

 

I do hope therefore in these circumstances that this explanation and these conditions may 

go some way to satisfy your concerns and if that is the case, please do let me know. 

 

As indicated, if you have any other questions or concerns about the proposal, then please do 

not hesitate to get in touch with me initially. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

James Anderson” 

 

 



 

 

James 
 

Anderson  | Partner 
  

Poppleston Allen 
  

 

 | 
    

Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, 

The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS 
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